From:

To:

Subject: Hergest Camp Farm - Request for Further Information
Date: 14 March 2024 16:55:00

Hi Steve

In addition to the draft permit, which was sent over earlier, please address the below.

Itis previous been stated in an information request response that the standby generator
will be operated less than 52 hours per annum.

Just to clarify, is this testing no more than 1 hour per week?

Please clarify that the total usage including hours used as a standby generator if mains
electricity fails plus testing time would never exceed 500 hours per annum?

Please provide a response by Thursday 28 March 2024.

Kind regards

| National Permitting Service (Part of Operations — Regulation,

Monitoring & Customer)
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House. Knutsford Road, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 1HT





